New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmental Remediation
Remedial Bureau C, 11th Floor
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-7014

Phone: (518) 402-9662 » Fax: (518) 402-9679 : Joe Martens
Website: www.dec.ny.gov ’ Commissioner
December 22, 2011
William Ryan
National Grid

175 E. Old Country Road
Hicksville, NY 11801 -

RE: Remedial Design Work Plan
Patchogue Former MGP
Site No. 1-52-182
Brookhaven, Suffolk County

Dear Mr. Ryan:

The Division of Environmental Remediation at the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (Department) has reviewed the Remedial Design Work Plan dated
August 2011, for the above site.

The document sufficiently describes the pre-remedial design investigation as well as
remedial design approach. The Department finds the work plan acceptable and hereby approved.

Please notify the Department when any pre-design fieldwork is scheduled. If you have
questions, please feel free to contact me at (518) 402-9662 or e-mail me at
eblukows@gw.dec.state.ny.us . '

Sincerely,

Elizabeth B. Lukowski

Engineering Geologist

Remedial Action Bureau C

Division of Environmental Remediation
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